Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council Meeting held January 7, 2021 Virtual Meeting.

Present: Connie Atkisson, Wayne Dittmore, Bruce Eschler, Stephanie Fowler, Ryan Frost,
Heidi Grimshaw, Andrea Haugen, Darrell Jensen, Jennifer Kalm, John Knoop, Devin Morgan
Hal Nicholson, Tami Owen, Christa Reid, Sandra Steele, and Jana White.

.....

.....

• Welcome and Introduction

Hal welcomed the members and thanked them for coming.

- Review and Approval of November 2020 Minutes- Stephanie Fowler made motion to accept the minutes and John Knoop second the motion. The full council has agreed to approve the minutes. Heather White has resigned from SCC Council. She has moved to Highland, Utah.
- Counseling Corner: Sandra Steele stated that on Jan. 8<sup>th</sup> the counseling office will be getting a Formal Site Review. This an accountability process that is held every 6 years. It serves as a formal evaluation by the State. This is a great opportunity to highlight their program as well as any adjustments they have made to their program to meet community needs. It is not a small task, it is something that requires a portfolio that covers Programs, involvement and documentation. Once this evaluation is done we get recommendations on how we can improve our programs as well as anything they felt that we were doing exceptionally well. They are looking forward to that feedback.

This is the time of year when they do a full review of the students in the crew class. They asses how they are doing and make recommendations to Matt Barilla for the students that they would like to add to the Crew Class. Hopefully some will graduate from the Crew Class and get to move on to some other electives. They have several students to recommend. Early February they will be moving into Covid friendly Course requests. Sandra turned some time over to Wayne Dittmore to talk about the Charger Fair. Options that have been presented to the faculty are as follows: Depts, Teachers, or Clubs can put together a 2-3 minute video that links to a special web page, students could log on and teachers could answer those questions by email. The second option given to teachers is that we could put together live Zoom Rooms, like a Google Meet, have break out rooms and get each Dept., Teacher, or Club their own room and for a couple of hours go live. We gave the teachers the option to not participate but we have only had one teacher not want to participate.

The Counselors will be working this month with the 8<sup>th</sup> graders on getting their schedules put together for next year. Someone asked what Crew stands for and Sandra explained. That is the last thing that Sandra needed to talk about.

• Wayne Dittmore met with the district coordinators to talk about the worries they have with CTE Seniors. They are going to have a challenge being College and Career ready with all that has been happening this past year with Covid 19. There are some things that we need to start doing to prepare these Seniors for Career and College Readiness. Give Seniors the best

Possible education we can. There was a question on how we could provide additional

support for Seniors. They have gotten a lot of new unique skills that the seniors in the past have not but are suffering in the aspect of social skills and social interaction. Wanted suggestions on what could be done to encourage and help with social interactions. Wayne said that CTE requires students to demonstrate competency, however the CTE is hands on and when the students miss 6 weeks of school they cannot demonstrate competency in woodshop, sewing, or foods for example. The teachers have been concerned and are looking for modified certifications. According to Wayne Dittmore, the answer we are getting from the state regarding modified certifications is we will see. If students would like some additional learning they can enroll in CVHS for the summer. Tammy asked how many Seniors are at risk of not graduating? Sandra's answer is at this time of year we are looking at about 50% but that usually stems from the Lifetime Fitness class, they tend to leave it until the very end. Also some of that percentage is the students that are enrolled in classes through CVHS. Sandra will not get those classes are complete and grades are posted, later in the year. Darrell Jensen was given a percentage from last year's graduation and we graduated at 90% which is very good. We are confident that the number graduating will be around 97%...

- Teacher / Student Success Plan: 2021 Trust Plan. Bruce Eschler This was brief since the state still has not uploaded the website. Bruce sent a draft of the plan put together from SCC in November to the district, Bruce will add a couple things to it before the April meeting. As soon as the website is finished and up and running Bruce will upload the information and let SCC know. It was decided to start putting the subcommittee together during the February meeting. Bruce was asked to talk about the people he is considering to head up the subcommittee. The subcommittee is the second round of people to look at the data, trends, and priority in the initial draft. Subcommittee is made up of between 3-5 members. We have 1 Volunteer, Connie Atkinson, as well as Stephanie Fowler, and Tammy Owen volunteered during this meeting. Bruce stated that Heidi Grimshaw also volunteered.
- Bruce will check on when they will have the district meetings so he can give subcommittee a timeline for when they can meet. Bruce will ask if the State plans to make any policy changes because of Covid. Funds are data driven and schools have lost a lot of funding because of Covid.
- Covid 19 Action plan: Principal Jensen. We are testing our extracurricular activities. We have a testing team of about 12-15 and we are testing about 600 people weekly. Once they are on a team and the season starts we will be testing them weekly. They have to register in RedCap and then they have consent to be tested. That has been successful. If we had a student tested positive for Covid and the students sitting near them were wearing masks they no longer have to quarantine. It is ultimately up to the parent. Non-school exposures will still have to quarantine the 10 days. Vaccinations for district employees will start next week. They have 6000 employees and they can only ship 2000 vaccinations at a time so they will start with the oldest and most high risk. The other thing that you may have heard about is the test to stay, once we reach the 1% threshold of cases rather than pivoting online the state will come in with support from the district and

test the entire student body at least 80% if you test positive you go home and negative stays.

• Our Parking lot at night is becoming a problem. Most students are just hanging out and not causing a problem but a small percentage decide to drag race and we have students from other parts of the valley who have started to show up and cause some issues. We are thinking of putting gates on every entrance. Darrell is asking for suggestions on how to help with this issue. Draper City is going to pay some overtime to their officers from 10pm-1am and cite students that are causing problems. We don't want to run kids off that are gathering and not being an issue but we do not want anyone hurt. Open to any suggestions from the community. One suggestion is cameras and signs.

## • Digital Citizenship: Maria Jones

Going over SCC's Role in Digital Citizenship. Maria went over the document that was received by SCC members that explains the role they have. The SCC will look over document and answer 3 questions. Maria will be doing Facebook and Instagram posting Feb 16<sup>th</sup>-19<sup>th</sup>. This will provide digital instruction to Parents and Students on how to care for and check out Chromebooks. Notes on Faculty meetings on what is digital citizenship and how teachers are already teaching digital citizenship even though they might not use that terminology. The students will get information even if they are not at school a full school day. There are filters in place on devices to keep our kids safe and filter inappropriate material.

Supporting digital teaching and learning:

Darrell Jensen stated that we are in pretty good shape right now on this topic. Jana White said that they surveyed teachers and they think that Fridays are a saving grace to meet online and in person instruction for teachers. The students feel like that as well. The students that we have talked to feel like it has been very helpful for them to have Fridays to work, catch up, and ask for help. This will continue through the end of the year with reevaluation at the end of every quarter.

## • Prom:

Darrell Jensen said that they have not gotten the go ahead for any school dances this year. We just barely got the go ahead for 25% attendance to an assembly. Mr. Jensen thinks that Prom is a stretch this year. Jana White and the Student Government so have preparations being made for Prom just in case we are able to have it. They have all sorts of "Covid" friendly plans but it is truly out of our hands right now. Hopeful for Prom and Senior Dinner dance. Darrel thanked Jana and the students for raising \$60,000.00 in the month of December for make a wish.

- Heidi Grimshaw asked if there are any plans yet from our district for Graduation. Darrell: As of right now the venues that we use for graduation are not open. We are talking about doing the same graduation as last year. The students from last year loved it!
- Motion called to Ajourn the meeting.

Vote: 13-0